

**Frederick High School Booster Club**  
**May 13, 2019 FHS- Library**  
**Meeting Minutes**

**Meeting Called by:** Romaine Lucero Lowe FHS Booster President. 7:02pm

**Attendees:** Brittani Piesik, Maureen Schroth, Lili Arroyo, Bonny Strong, Richelle Conway,

**MAY Events:**

**Standard Meeting Business**

**Minutes:** March minutes approved with amendments.

**Spring Grants:** Still waiting for invoices. We will check with Lucy to see if any were given to her.

**Treasurers Report:** Current balance is \$42,548.34. We still have checks that have not cleared. We will rewrite stale checks and put stop payment orders on old checks and deduct the fee from the new checks. Report Approved.

**Banner Sales Ads and Sponsorship Report:** Same at the moment. Working on Big Air banner in exchange for services, and possible Bulldog Roofing.

**Bingo Report:** Final checks for After Prom and other expenses. Current amount \$21,177.00. Report approved.

**Concessions Report:** April Concessions grants approved for Band: \$125.00, Travel Club: \$355.00, Track: \$900.00, Tennis: \$75.00, Drama:\$100.00, Robotics: \$30.00 and Key Club: \$100.00. Grants approved.

**PR Report:** Articles are due 5/15.

**Board Elections:** No one present running for office. Still looking for President, Vice President and Concessions Director.

**After Prom Wrap Up:** Big success, final numbers almost in but did well with After Prom donations. Biggest turn out so far and had plenty of volunteers.

**Junior Night:** Scholarship winner on April 10 will be give form to fill out for scholarship to be paid directly to college when that is determined.

**Teacher Appreciation:** We provided Santiago burritos and fruit trays and bagels. We also handed out leftover appropriate gifts and gift cards to staff in a drawing.

**Budget Planning:** We will look at this at the June meeting.

**Upcoming events:**

**Scholarship Night:** May 21 is scholarship night it would be great to have entire board present to give out awards.

**Senior BBQ:** May 22 is the senior BBQ. We will need volunteers for set up, cooking and clean up. Romaine will organize this.

**Open Floor for Questions, Comments, Concerns, Ideas**

**Next Booster Meeting June 10 at 7:00 pm in Library**

**Meeting Adjourned at 7:20**